Toni Woodward

From: Anthony Mina <chestercountylawn@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 9:58 AM
To: dkole@southernshores-nc.gov; dkole@southernshores-nc.gov; Elizabeth Morey;

mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net; mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net;
cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net; cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net; donnie.varnell@darenc.gov
Cc: jslegel@southernshores-nc.gov; mcooke@southernshores-nc.gov;
ebrinkley@southernshores-nc.gov; dbrickhouse@southernshores-nc.gov;
tmann@southernshores-nc.gov; csimpson@southernshores-nc.gov;
rdeaner@southernshores-nc.gov; tlong@southernshores-nc.gov;
jthompson@southernshores-nc.gov; jspottswood@southernshores-nc.gov;
jcouture@southernshores-nc.gov; FBI; olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org;
olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org; Andrea C. Powell; Elizabeth Morey; Jasper Rogers;
cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net; cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net; Casey Varnell; Mike Talley;
mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net; mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net;
chambers_of_chief_judge_sanchez@paed.uscourts.gov;
chambers_of_judge_edward_g_smith@paed.uscourts.gov;
chambers_of_judge_pappert@paed.uscourts.gov;
chambers_of_judge_mitchell_s_goldberg@paed.uscourts.gov;
chambers_of_judge_timothy_j_savage@paed.uscourts.gov; Dryan;
cccommissioners@chesco.org; cccommissioners@chesco.org; jmaxwell@chesco.org;
jmaxwell@chesco.org; Marian Moskowitz; mkichline@chesco.org;
mkichline@chesco.org; Wes Haskett; Phillip Hornthal; Cliff Ogburn

Subject: Fw: Penis Touching Accusations At Kitty Hawk Elementary School By My 4 Year Old Son
Attachments: IMG_0920.png; IMG_0946.jpeg; IMG_0945.jpeg; IMG_0955.jpeg; IMG_0947 jpeg; IMG_
0957 jpeg

>>Warning! The source of this email is from outside of the firm.<<
Dear Law Enforcement,

Thank you for initiating an investigation into why Anthony Lincoln Mina said his teachers touched his
penis but at this time | am going to ask Dare County not to contact my family again about what my son
Anthony said for the reasons stated in the attached email to Donnie Varnell dated May 31, 2024 and the

following reasons:

1) Yesterday Jen Franz told me she was very impressed with Anthony's intelligence as he explained how
the water in the coffee machine goes through the tubes and down into the coffee pot so she asked
Anthony why he said his teachers touched his penis and Anthony did not know what she was talking
about and adamantly denied saying his teachers touched his penis as if Anthony has no idea what
actually came out of his mouth. Jennifer and me have always had doubts about what Anthony said and
were simply passing along the information to meet our obligations as parents to not only protect our
children, but to try and make sure other children are protected.

2) | specifically asked Donnie Varnell not to discuss anything with Jen Franz other than what Anthony said
because of mental health issues Jennifer and | have been dealing with that are caused by corruption and
Donnie Varnell did exactly what | asked not to be done, triggering Jen Franz's problems and causing Jen
Franz to say she wants to move to another state (Jen Franz would rather accept financial losses because
of corrupt zoning inspectors and move to another state than to advocate on our behalf to be treated

1



equally to other Dare County residents by zoning officers).

3) | have repeatedly explained to Southern Shores, Dare County and Kitty Hawk that | believe Jen Franz
and me are being pawned and labor trafficked in an investigation against Kitty Hawk, Southern Shores
and Dare County. | have said the investigation into North Carolina's law enforcement is a Pennsylvania
based conspiracy hiding corruption that has been victimizing my family by pretending we are working
with the corruption. If my theory is correct, law enforcement in North Carolina would currently be doing
the following things:

a) Spreading rumors among themselves and their public "eyes, ears and voices" on the street that make
my family the laughing stock of the town as the corruption is not corrected.

b) Intentionally causing my family psychological problems they know will cause unhappiness between
me and Jennifer and increase the chances of me and Jennifer selling 75 E. Dogwood Trail.

c) Ignoring the fact that | specifically told law enforcement | have no idea why Anthony said what he did
and provided a conspiracy theory indicating someone very powerful who can control words out of
children's mouths without their knowledge or permission was simply warranting an investigation into
other corruption which | suggested may include zoning inspectors and government employees with
names that can be used in Pennsylvania based corruption. Law Enforcement in Dare County would be
ignoring these facts to try and desperately build a case against me indicating | was trying to use penis
touching allegations as leverage for obtaining approval from a zoning officer (instead of correcting
corruption zoning officers are involved with). What | did not tell law enforcement is that Wes Haskett for
some reason did not contact any of the home owners being effected by the zoning code change that
literally steals hundreds of thousands of dollars but mailed me a certified letter denying my lot
subdivision application that required the postman to obtain my signature. When the mailman provided
me the letter he called me "my friend". | did not see my son Anthony telling Jen his teachers touched his
penis but walked in the bathroom to see the end of the conversation which ended with Jen Franz asking
Anthony again "who touched your penis?" and Anthony responding "my friend(s)" (the bathroom
fan/background noise interfered with the ability to be 100% sure if Anthony said "friend" or "friends". So,
my son Anthony's penis touching talk actually had a connection to Wes Haskett and the mailman who
called me "my friend" that can be interpreted as a threat to frame me for touching my son's penis relating
to Wes Haskett's zoning code corruption. | specifically told North Carolina law enforcement that
Pennsylvania corruption designs me "spin moves" and if North Carolina law enforcement was trying to
build a case against me for using the penis touching talk as leverage for zoning code problems, they can
now continue their investigation onto to the real problem, Wes Haskett.

| don't appreciate for one second attorneys and government employees in North Carolina forcing me into
a legal entanglement scheme when | am screaming in your faces that | believe North Carolina is under
attack from Pennsylvania based corruption, taking Pennsylvania's bait and going to get destroyed. My
fiancé and me moved to North Carolina to live under local, state and federal law. Watching North
Carolina law enforcement and government employees do things to hurt my family is like watching people
walk down a path that ends with them falling off a cliff.

Please stop corruption from targeting my family. You have no idea how pathetic Dare County corruption
looks outside of this isolated island of natural beauty where it appears property is probably worth half as
much as it should be because of reasons | am constantly telling law enforcement about.

The only circumstance Dare County may contact me again about what my son Anthony said about his
teachers touching his penis is if an investigation of Anthony's teachers indicates his penis was actually

inappropriately touched.



At this point, | have no confidence in Dare County's ability to protect victims and have only witnessed
Dare County law enforcement covering themselves and making problems worse for victims.

Anthony Stocker Mina

PS When you read the email below, please keep in mind that I've repeatedly said corruption is a mile
ahead of me which appears to mean things that are happening now where planned decades ago (and |
was moved to 75 E. Dogwood Trail for very specific reasons). For some reason there is a 1' wide cavity
wall between the 2nd floor bathroom and bedroom that serves no purpose at all (structurallyoras a
sound barrier because it is uninsulated). I've had corruption trying to lure me into police confrontations
for years, like they hoped | would be involved with a physical confrontation that deadly police force could
be used. Any competent police officer knows Jasper Rogers and Wes Haskett's corruption leads to police
confrontations where their corruption is exposed and the only thing they can dois try to control their
anger and not violate my Federal Rights like Pennsylvania corruption was unable to do.

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Anthony Mina <chestercountylawn@yahoo.com>

To: "donnie.varnell@darenc.gov" <donnie.varnell@darenc.gov>

Cc: "olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org" <olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org>; "olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org"
<olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org>; Andrea C. Powell <andrea.powell@nccourts.org>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 at 08:18:47 AMEDT

Subject: Anthony Lincoln Mina Forensic Evaluation

Dear Sir,

Thank you for contacting me in response to the information that | was told Anthony Lincoln Mina said
about his teachers.

I sincerely apologize, but at this time | am going to ask Dare County to stop contacting me and my fiancé
about what | was told Anthony said.

There are several reasons | believe that it is wisest for Dare County to stop contacting me and my fiance,
which | will explain in the next 1-2 days to the law enforcement | reported the problem to.

| explained as much as | possibly could that Jennifer Franz should not be involved with communication
that is not pertaining to what Anthony said to her and Jennifer came home from work very mad thatlam
having problems with zoning inspectors she found out were in the email because you started talking
about jurisdiction and other people copied in the email.

Jennifer and myself didn’t come from a world of police protection and we associate police with causing
problems and not creating solutions. You brought back bad memories to Jennifer which | specifically
asked you not to do. | am not a psychologist and do not know why Jen’s brain does what it does but she
gets mad at me for complaining about corruption victimizing our family.

In Pennsylvania | complained my children’s dental work was intentionally not being done correctly and
Jen got mad at me because | complained and child services asked her questions about our children's
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dentists. If you looked in my oldest daughter Alexis’ mouth she had a tooth that the orthodontist never
putin braces after about 3-4 years so her braces were taken off with one tooth completely crooked. My
daughter Avalise constantly had cavities and needed a fake tooth because her one tooth was removed
because of cavities and had another tooth fall out because of decay. Avalise was regularly taken to the
dentist so her dentist had to do something wrong for teeth to need to be removed or fall out in between
dentist visits. | also had a problem with Avalise getting braces in Pennsylvania. Avalise was taken to the
orthodonist for an evaluation and insurance approval and the orthodontist refused to respond to my
phone calls for Avalise’s needs after the evaluation. In other words, my children’s teeth prove their
dentists were doing things wrong and more dental problems were happening but for some reason Jen got
mad at me.

| apologize, being victimized so many times makes your mind recognize law enforcement as part of the
problem when you live in a world where police force people to cooperate against some people and
refuse to help people desperately needing police protection.

Since | received an email me from Donnie Varnell stating information | provided was not relevant I've
come to the conclusion that Donnie Varnell, the District Attorney and the law enforcement involved with
assigning the case to Donnie Varnell were not properly trained. The information Donnie Varnell was
provided pertained to the fact that it is my opinion that Jennifer Franz is a labor/human trafficking victim
and the evidence suggests her mom and godmother, Kim DiTrolio are involved with the illegal trafficking.
The information provided was extremely relevant because someone properly trained would not
intentionally trigger Jen Franz's mind to go into some type of protective, disassociated state so she can
handle the fact that she needs to communicate with law enforcement regarding victimization of our
family. Please keep in mind that there are many people involved with law enforcement in Jennifer Franz's
family and they have called Jen Franz "poops" all her life (imagine coming into the world with your family,
including cops always having something condescending to say about you). The law enforcement in
Jennifer Franz's family appears to me to be nothing but a bunch of bullies that wanted more power for
their bullying so they got a job in law enforcement. Jen Franz's mind unconsciously recognizes law
enforcement as people that have always reduced her significance.

Again, | sincerely apologize, but | do not have any confidence in Dare County's ability to protect victims.

Please do not contact Jennifer Franz or tell Jennifer Franz about this email. | will send Jen Franz a text
indicating we are not having Anthony Lincoln Mina evaluated.

Thank you,
Anthony Stocker Mina

--—- Forwarded Message -----

From: Anthony Mina <chestercountylawn@yahoo.com>

To: "dkole@southernshores-nc.gov" <dkole@southernshores-nc.gov>; "dkole@southernshores-nc.gov"

<dkole@southernshores-nc.gov>; Elizabeth Morey <emorey@southernshores-nc.gov>;

"mike. palkovics@kittyhawktown.net" <mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>; "mike. palkovics@kittyhawktown.net"

<mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>; "cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>;

"cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>; "donnie.varnell@darenc.gov"”

<donnie.varnell@darenc.gov>

Cc: "jslegel@southernshores-nc.gov" <jslegel@southernshores-nc.gov>; "mcooke@southernshores-nc.gov"

<mcooke@southernshores-nc.gov>; "ebrinkley@southernshores-nc.gov" <ebrinkley@southernshores-nc.gov>;

"dbrickhouse@southernshores-nc.gov" <dbrickhouse@southernshores-nc.gov>; "tmann@southernshores-nc.gov"

<tmann@southernshores-nc.gov>; "csimpson@southernshores-nc.gov" <csimpson@southernshores-nc.gov>;

"rdeaner@southernshores-nc.gov" <rdeaner@southernshores-nc.gov>; "tlong@southernshores-nc.gov"

<tlong@southernshores-nc.gov>; "jthompson@southernshores-nc.gov" <jthompson@southernshores-nc.gov>;

"jspottswood@southernshores-nc.gov" <jspottswood@southernshores-nc.gov>; "jcouture@southernshores-nc.gov"
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<jcouture@southernshores-nc.gov>; FBI <philadelphia.complaints@ic.fbi.gov>; "olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org"
<olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org>; "olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org" <olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org>; Andrea C. Powell
<andrea.powell@nccourts.org>; Elizabeth Morey <emorey@southernshores-nc.gov>; Jasper Rogers
<jrogers@kittyhawktown.net>; "cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>,
"cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>; Casey Varnell <varnell@ncobxlaw.com>; Mike Talley
<mike.talley@kittyhawktown.net>; "mike.palkovics @kittyhawktown.net" <mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>;
"mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net" <mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>;
"chambers_of_chief_judge_sanchez@paed.uscourts.gov" <chambers_of_chief_judge_sanchez@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_edward_g_smith@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_edward_g_smith@paed.uscourts.gov>; "chambers_of_judge_pappert@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_pappert@paed.uscourts.gov>; "chambers_of_judge_mitchell_s_goldberg@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_mitchell_s_goldberg@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_timothy_j_savage@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_timothy_j_savage@paed.uscourts.gov>; Dryan <dryan@chesco.org>;
"cccommissioners@chesco.org" <cccommissioners@chesco.org>; "cccommissioners@chesco.org”
<cccommissioners@chesco.org>; "jmaxwell@chesco.org" <jmaxwell@chesco.org>; "jmaxwell@chesco.org"
<jmaxwell@chesco.org>; Marian Moskowitz <mmoskowitz@chesco.org>; "mkichline@chesco.org"
<mkichline@chesco.org>; "mkichline@chesco.org" <mkichline@chesco.org>; Wes Haskett <whasketti@southernshores-
nc.gov>; Phillip Hornthal <phornthal@hrem.com>; Cliff Ogburn <cogburn@southernshores-nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 at 03:15:35 PM EDT

Subject: Fw: Penis Touching Accusations At Kitty Hawk Elementary School By My 4 Year Old Son

Hello Law Enforcement,

Please find the attached pictures of the first floor of my house with the walls angled noticeably around tall pilings that
extend out of the ground to the second floor. | am not sure why the 75 E. Dogwood Trail listing stated the house had
short pilings. | am 100% sure the pilings extend to the second floor because | opened the wall in the 1st floor exercise
room, laundry room and hallway so | saw the pilings all the way up to the second floor.

The other picture is of the hallway pantry closet. | have no idea why the door apparently indicates there was someone
very short named Ransom and Banks at 75 E. Dogwood Trail getting their height measured. Besides William Bankshead
Meredith being called "Banks" | also grew up with a guy named Yuri Spangler that was also nicknamed Banks. Yuri
Spangler died in the Chester County Hospital after a confrontation with law enforcement.

in Dare County the real estate problems | have which include government employees like Jasper Rogers and Wes
Haskett not only substantiate corruption charges, they also should be considered embezzlement/extortion schemes

using intimidation and debt coercion tactics.

Thank you,
Anthony Stocker Mina

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: Anthony Mina <chestercountylawn@yahoo.com>
To: "dkole@southernshores-nc.gov" <dkole@southernshores-nc.gov>; "dkole@southernshores-nc.gov"
<dkole@southernshores-nc.gov>; Elizabeth Morey <emorey@southernshores-nc.gov>;
"mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net" <mike. palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>; "mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net"
<mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>; "cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>;
"cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>; "donnie.varnell@darenc.gov"
<donnie.varnell@darenc.gov>
Cc: "jslegel@southernshores-nc.gov" <jslegel@southernshores-nc.gov>; "mcooke@southernshores-nc.gov"
<mcooke@southernshores-nc.gov>; "ebrinkley@southernshores-nc.gov" <ebrinkley@southernshores-nc.gov>;
"dbrickhouse@southernshores-nc.gov" <dbrickhouse@southernshores-nc.gov>; "tmann@southernshores-nc.gov"
<tmann@southernshores-nc.gov>; "csimpson@southernshores-nc.gov" <csimpson@southernshores-nc.gov>;
"rdeaner@southernshores-nc.gov" <rdeaner@southernshores-nc.gov>; "tlong@southernshores-nc.gov"
<tlong@southernshores-nc.gov>; "jthompson@southernshores-nc.gov" <jthompson@southernshores-nc.gov>;
"jspottswood@southernshores-nc.gov" <jspottswood@southernshores-nc.gov>; “jcouture@southernshores-nc.gov"
<jcouture@southernshores-nc.gov>; FBI <philadelphia.complaints@ic.fbi.gov>; "olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org"
<olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org>; "olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org" <olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org>; Andrea C. Powell
<andrea.powell@nccourts.org>; Elizabeth Morey <emorey@southernshores-nc.gov>; Jasper Rogers
<jrogers@kittyhawktown.net>; "cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>;
"cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>; Casey Varnell <varnelil@ncobxiaw.com>; Mike Talley
<mike.talley@kittyhawktown.net>; "mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net" <mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>;
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"mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net" <mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>;
"chambers_of_chief_judge_sanchez@paed.uscourts.gov" <chambers_of_chief_judge_sanchez@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_edward_g_smith@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_edward_g_smith@paed.uscourts.gov>; "chambers_of_judge_pappert@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_pappert@paed.uscourts.gov>; "chambers_of_judge_mitchell_s_goldberg@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_mitchell_s_goldberg@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_timothy_j_savage@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_timothy_j_savage@paed.uscourts.gov>; Dryan <dryan@chesco.org>;
"cccommissioners@chesco.org" <cccommissioners@chesco.org>; "cccommissioners@chesco.org"
<cccommissioners@chesco.org>; "jmaxwell@chesco.org" <jmaxwell@chesco.org>; "jmaxwell@chesco.org"
<jmaxwell@chesco.org>; Marian Moskowitz <mmoskowitz@chesco.org>; "mkichline@chesco.org"
<mkichline@chesco.org>; "mkichline@chesco.org" <mkichline@chesco.org>; Wes Haskett
<whaskett@southernshores-nc.gov>; Phillip Hornthal <phornthal@hrem.com>; Cliff Ogburn
<cogburn@southernshores-nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 at 01:30:08 PM EDT

Subject: Fw: Penis Touching Accusations At Kitty Hawk Elementary School By My 4 Year Old Son

Hello Law Enforcement,
| just wanted you to have a few additional pictures.

The picture of the Juicy Couture "Trust Fund Generation" bag shows the bag Jen Franz used at college. You are
probably wondering how someone could wander around college campuses for 10 years without college employees
noticing red flags and one piece of evidence is the bag Jen's Aunt Kim gave her creates the illusion that Jen Franz has
a trust fund. So, people would suspect that although Jen Franz's days were a constant battle against bankruptcy, she
had a trust fund where she was discretely being paid for something like police work (Jen Franz does not have a trust

fund).

The attached picture of the shirts that say "Game On" and the fire fighter shirt saying "rolling with my squad" were given
to my son by Jen Franz's mom, Donna Franz. These shirts create the illusion that my family plays a role with the fire
departments, which we do not. Jasper Rogers and the Kitty Hawk fire department caused my family thousands and
thousands of dollars of damages because of the 4805 Vista lane fire and illegal vista lane junkyard. My family is a victim
of the fire department, thanks to Jasper Rogers and the claim that the cause of Mike Meredith's house's fire was

"undetermined".

My family is also not involved in any type of games/vying as the "game on" shirt suggests. Psychopaths enjoy putting
me and Jen Franz in the middle of government problems, so we are basically abused as pawns/fall guys and repeatedly
used as weapons against the other side as we receive no compensation because we are labor/human trafficking

victims.

Please do what you can to arrest the people using me and Jen Franz as pawns because they are positioning me to do
things | don't want to do (I'm trying to be working normal business hours when my kids go to school next fall, not
spending days suing Dare County, Kitty Hawk and Southern Shores employees for their uncontrollable misconduct).

Anthony Stocker Mina

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Anthony Mina <chestercountylawn@yahoo.com>

To: "donnie.varnell@darenc.gov" <donnie.varnell@darenc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 at 03:56:38 PM EDT

Subject: Fw: Penis Touching Accusations At Kitty Hawk Elementary School By My 4 Year Old Son

Hello,

Please find the attached emails. Sorry about the rambling in the emails, but the corruption my family tried leaving
behind in Pennsylvania has been trying to fabricate mental health problems against me since | was a juvenile and
some corruption in Dare County appears to be using the same tactics to try and provoke problems with me. | actually
have emails from 2 Chester County district attorneys who both got caught in lies about me (ironically lies that were
used to attack my mental health) that had no choice but to step down or get exposed for their corruption in case Dare
County ever has a concern about my mental health (you have no idea how pathetic some of the people pretending to

care about me and Jen Franz really are).
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Anyway, please do everything you can to only discuss what my son Anthony said to her (shown in the attached text)
which caused me to contact law enforcement in the first place.

My son is special needs because he wasn't talking a lot and throwing himself on the floor screaming much, much,
much more than kids his age should be when they don't get what they want.

Thank you,
Anthony S Mina

--—- Forwarded Message -—--

From: Anthony Mina <chestercountylawn@yahoo.com>

To: "dkole@southernshores-nc.gov" <dkole@southernshores-nc.gov>; "dkole@southernshores-nc.gov"
<dkole@southernshores-nc.gov>; Elizabeth Morey <emorey@southernshores-nc.gov>;
"mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net" <mike. palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>; "mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net"
<mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>; "cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>;
"cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>

Cc: "jslegel@southernshores-nc.gov" <jslegel@southernshores-nc.gov>; "mcooke@southernshores-nc.gov"
<mcooke@southernshores-nc.gov>; "ebrinkley@southernshores-nc.gov" <ebrinkley @southernshores-nc.gov>;
"dbrickhouse@southernshores-nc.gov" <dbrickhouse@southernshores-nc.gov>; "tmann@southernshores-nc.gov"
<tmann@southernshores-nc.gov>; "csimpson@southernshores-nc.gov" <csimpson@southernshores-nc.gov>;
"rdeaner@southernshores-nc.gov" <rdeaner@southernshores-nc.gov>; "tlong@southernshores-nc.gov"
<tlong@southernshores-nc.gov>; "jthompson@southernshores-nc.gov" <jthompson@southernshores-nc.gov>;
"jspottswood@southernshores-nc.gov" <jspottswood@southernshores-nc.gov>; "jcouture@southernshores-nc.gov"
<jcouture@southernshores-nc.gov>; FBI <philadelphia.complaints@ic.fbi.gov>; "olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org"
<olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org>; "olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org" <olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org>; Andrea C. Powell
<andrea.powell@nccourts.org>; Elizabeth Morey <emorey@southernshores-nc.gov>; Jasper Rogers
<jrogers@kittyhawktown.net>; "cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>;
"cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>; Casey Varnell <varnell@ncobxlaw.com>; Mike Talley
<mike.talley@kittyhawktown.net>; "mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net" <mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>;
"mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net" <mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>;
"chambers_of_chief_judge_sanchez@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_chief_judge_sanchez@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_edward_g_smith@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_edward_g_smith@paed.uscourts.gov>; "chambers_of_judge_pappert@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_pappert@paed.uscourts.gov>; "chambers_of_judge_mitchell_s_goldberg@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_mitchell_s_goldberg@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_timothy_j_savage@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_timothy_j_savage@paed.uscourts.gov>; Dryan <dryan@chesco.org>;
"cccommissioners@chesco.org" <cccommissioners@chesco.org>; "cccommissioners@chesco.org”
<cccommissioners@chesco.org>; "jmaxwell@chesco.org" <jmaxwell@chesco.org>; "jmaxwell@chesco.org"
<jmaxwell@chesco.org>; Marian Moskowitz <mmoskowitz@chesco.org>; "mkichline@chesco.org"
<mkichline@chesco.org>; "mkichline@chesco.org" <mkichline@chesco.org>;, Wes Haskett
<whaskett@southernshores-nc.gov>; Phillip Hornthal <phornthal@hrem.com>; Cliff Ogburn
<cogburn@southernshores-nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 at 03:36:24 PM EDT

Subject: Fw: Penis Touching Accusations At Kitty Hawk Elementary School By My 4 Year Old Son

Hello Again Law Enforcment,

I wanted you to have some additional information regarding my mind control conspiracy theory... Maybe my son
Anthony was mind controlled to say what he did because many of the teachers names are coincidentally similar to
names and/or code from Pennsylvania based corruption (the kinds of names to continue communicating about a
conspiracy or try to illegally clean the conspiracy-like there is deep-seated PA corruption in Dare County). Then
communication to someone named Laura saying | would call her coincidentally occurred before Laura McCall was
hired at Kitty Hawk Elementary School and it became much more than a coincidence that corruption exists as |
suspect. | then indicated that someone named "whitehurst' works at Kitty Hawk Elementary School and since | live in
the house known as the Dick White House and Kitty Hawk/ Southern Shores corruption hasn't stopped trying to cause
problems that drive people insane and into police confrontations a decision was made to use my son Anthony's voice
to thoroughly investigate why Dare County, Southern Shores and Kitty Hawk have employees working against my
family that can not add their actions up to anything legal and other than terrorism (There actions lead competent
police officers to believe they are trying to get me into a hurst, like Pennsylvania corruption failed to do).
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Again, please don't tell Jen Franz about my conspiracy theories. The attached pictures do a better job explaining the
pathetic life we were forced to live in Pennsylvania. Jen Franz believed her Aunt Kim (Mimi) and mother were her
most loving family members for some reason (possibly being loyal to someone who ridicules you out of fear). Jen's
Aunt Kim coincidentally does things that are regularly plays on words that law enforcement would find concerning
(like sitting on a bench with a lion). The things said to Jen Franz also have meanings that are considered "shaming”
and coercive. The picture of Jen Franz looking overmedicated and ridiculous was taken when her mom and dad took
her to Disney World around the age of 25. Jen is very self conscious about the way she looks but for some reason
her mom wanted to plan her baby shower in 2009 so she was surprised in her pajamas without taking a
shower...something she doesn't leave the house without doing.

In other words, me and Jen Franz have had people acting like we aren't good enough our entire lives (like we are
people with special needs because we won't conform to their corruption). The more Jen Franz moves on without the
people ridiculing us and reminders of their non-stop corruption the more happy and productive we actually are. | think
Dare County corruption exceeded an acceptable level (despite my constant complaints) and Dare County is going to
find themselves in lots of legal trouble for terrorizing my family with corruption for no legitimate reason.

Anthony Stocker Mina

----- Forwarded Message -—-

From: Anthony Mina <chestercountylawn@yahoo.com>

To: "dkole@southernshores-nc.gov" <dkole@southernshores-nc.gov>; "dkole@southernshores-nc.gov"
<dkole@southernshores-nc.gov>; Elizabeth Morey <emorey@southernshores-nc.gov>;

"mike. palkovics@kittyhawktown.net" <mike. palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>; "mike. palkovics@kittyhawktown.net"
<mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>; "cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>;
"cgarriss@Kkittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>

Cc: "jslegel@southernshores-nc.gov" <jslegel@southernshores-nc.gov>; "mcooke@southernshores-nc.gov"
<mcooke@southernshores-nc.gov>; "ebrinkley@southernshores-nc.gov" <ebrinkley@southernshores-nc.gov>;
"dbrickhouse@southernshores-nc.gov" <dbrickhouse@southernshores-nc.gov>; "tmann@southernshores-nc.gov"
<tmann@southernshores-nc.gov>; "csimpson@southernshores-nc.gov" <csimpson@southernshores-nc.gov>;
"rdeaner@southernshores-nc.gov" <rdeaner@southernshores-nc.gov>, "tlong@southernshores-nc.gov"
<tlong@southernshores-nc.gov>; "jthompson@southernshores-nc.gov" <jthompson@southernshores-nc.gov>;
"jspottswood@southernshores-nc.gov" <jspottswood@southernshores-nc.gov>; “jcouture@southernshores-nc.gov”
<jcouture@southernshores-nc.gov>; FBI <philadelphia.complaints@ic.fbi.gov>; "olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org"
<olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org>; "olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org" <olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org>; Andrea C. Powell
<andrea.powell@nccourts.org>; Elizabeth Morey <emorey@southernshores-nc.gov>; Jasper Rogers
<jrogers@kittyhawktown.net>; "cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>;
"cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@Kkittyhawktown.net>; Casey Varnell <varnell@ncobxlaw.com>; Mike Talley
<mike.talley@kittyhawktown.net>; “mike. palkovics@kittyhawktown.net" <mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>;
"mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net" <mike. palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>;
"chambers_of_chief_judge_sanchez@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_chief_judge_sanchez@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_edward_g_smith@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_edward_g_smith@paed.uscourts.gov>; "chambers_of_judge_pappert@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_pappert@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_mitchell_s_goldberg@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_mitchell_s_goldberg@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_timothy_j_savage@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_timothy_j_savage@paed.uscourts.gov>; Dryan <dryan@chesco.org>;
"cccommissioners@chesco.org” <cccommissioners@chesco.org>; "cccommissioners@chesco.org”
<cccommissioners@chesco.org>; "jmaxwell@chesco.org" <jmaxwell@chesco.org>; "jmaxwell@chesco.org"
<jmaxwell@chesco.org>; Marian Moskowitz <mmoskowitz@chesco.org>; "mkichline@chesco.org"
<mkichline@chesco.org>; "mkichline@chesco.org" <mkichline@chesco.org>; Wes Haskett
<whaskett@southernshores-nc.gov>; Phillip Hornthal <phornthal@hrem.com>; Cliff Ogburn
<cogburn@southernshores-nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 at 01:48:50 PM EDT

Subject: Fw: Penis Touching Accusations At Kitty Hawk Elementary School By My 4 Year Old Son

Hello Law Enforcement,

Today | received a phonecall from Sheriff Varnell about scheduling an evaluation with my son, Anthony and |
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explained again that | think there might be something wrong causing my son to say strange things.

So, | wanted you to be aware of some additional things as you proceed with your investigation. | recognize "MK" as
many things, including a CIA mind control experiment. | have noticed that there is a house on South Dogwood Trail
that has had an MK tile saw on their front porch for a long, long time (The MK tile saw reminds me that mind control

is real and very close to me).

I've had people discretely bragging to me about the use of mind control since the Chris Angel show had someone
walking around the grocery store grabbing something specific.

Jen Franz thinks my mind control beliefs are impossible. What Jen Franz does not know is that people say things to
me that Jen Franz should have no knowledge of and Jen Franz later does these things. Like if someone says
something to me that has a sexual meaning to it and Jen Franz has no idea what has been said to me(because she
was not with me), Jen Franz coincidentally has performed sex acts on me like she was ordered to do what the
person said to me and she has no knowledge of. ( The illusions make me feel like people are telling me Jen Franz is

their slave)

Another example of this type of mind control/rigged conspiracy, which is obviously designed to reduce me and my
fiance's significance and taint evidence of corruption was at 4809 Vista Lane, Kitty Hawk, NC:

One morning | found my Ford F250 with a flat tire. | then went into my toolbox which was outside my house to get
my air chuck for my compressor and my chuck was missing. | then notice William Meredith outside his house with
his hood open on his truck. | told William Meredith that I'd offer help but | have a flat tire and can't find my tire valve
filler. William Meredith told me one of his kids left an interior light on in his truck and the battery was dead (which
really should not occur). William Meredith said he had a chuck | could use and had me follow him under his porch
where he said "watch out for the shit show" because there was toys, trash and tools on the ground that could be
tripped over. Then, for the first time since I've lived with Jen Franz (since about 2008) Jen Franz pooped in the toilet
bowl, but did not flush the poop. The reason the poop was not flushed was because the bedroom toilet at 4809 Vista
Lane did not properly fill the toilet up with water so poop got stuck on the toilet bowl. Jen Franz also must have eaten
something that caused her to poop something that was very soft. Jen Franz must have also been sitting on the toilet
a little differently because she has never done that before (poop in the toilet so repeated flushes don't flush the poop

off the toilet bowl).

My family has one conspiracy after the next designed like this against us. Underneath of the non-stop corruption
attacking my family is Chester County government corruption trying to force me to clean up their mess.

Please keep in mind that it is my position that Dare County is making problems worse with corruption and in the year
2024 very powerful people (perhaps the military) have better things to do than tolerate government corruption within

the United States.

Telling Jen Franz about my mind control conspiracy could be very traumatic to her emotional well being because |
believe she lives in a mental state where she has had so many bad things happen that her mind brings her to a
place where she can live and not be suffering from the trauma (For example, ask Jen Franz about her experience at
West Chester University and she will say it was a good experience. What really happened is she was forced to
spend 10 years in college getting about 200 credits for a degree that should have required 120 credits as she had
something close to a 4.0 gpa. Jen Franz was under attack from college advisors trying to bankrupt my family and

make us fail).

| could go on and on about the conspiracies, but | am just going to tell you again, Jen Franz's mind can't handle
being in the middle of the conspiracies or even be forced to accept we are victims of a conspiracy. Jen Franz should
not be involved in as much of your investigations as possible. | don't know anyway to explain how much better Jen
Franz's overall mental health is in Dare County than it was in Pennsylvania.

Anthony Stocker Mina

--—- Forwarded Message -—--
From: Anthony Mina <chestercountylawn@yahoo.com>
To: "dkole@southernshores-nc.gov" <dkole@southernshores-nc.gov>; "dkole@southernshores-nc.gov"
<dkole@southernshores-nc.gov>; Elizabeth Morey <emorey@southernshores-nc.gov>,
"mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net’ <mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>; "mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net"
<mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>; "cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>;
"cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>
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Cc: "jslegel@southernshores-nc.gov" <jslegel@southernshores-nc.gov>, "mcooke@southernshores-nc.gov"
<mcooke@southernshores-nc.gov>; "ebrinkley@southernshores-nc.gov" <ebrinkley@southernshores-nc.gov>;
"dbrickhouse@southernshores-nc.gov" <dbrickhouse@southernshores-nc.gov>; "tmann@southernshores-nc.gov"
<tmann@southernshores-nc.gov>; "csimpson@southernshores-nc.gov” <csimpson@southernshores-nc.gov>;
"rdeaner@southernshores-nc.gov" <rdeaner@southernshores-nc.gov>, "tlong@southernshores-nc.gov"
<tlong@southernshores-nc.gov>; “thompson@southernshores-nc.gov" <jthompson@southernshores-nc.gov>;
“ispottswood@southernshores-nc.gov" <jspottswood@southernshores-nc.gov>; "jcouture@southernshores-nc.gov
<jcouture@southernshores-nc.gov>; FBI <philadelphia.complaints@ic.fbi.gov>; "olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org"
<olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org>; "olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org" <olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org>; Andrea C. Powell
<andrea.powell@nccourts.org>; Elizabeth Morey <emorey@southernshores-nc.gov>; Jasper Rogers
<jrogers@kittyhawktown.net>; "cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>;
"cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>; Casey Varnell <varnell@ncobxlaw.com>; Mike Talley
<mike.talley @kittyhawktown.net>; "mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net" <mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>;
"mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net" <mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>;
"chambers_of_chief_judge_sanchez@paed.uscourts.gov”
<chambers_of_chief_judge_sanchez@paed.uscourts.gov>,
"chambers_of_judge_edward_g_smith@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_edward_g_smith@paed.uscourts.gov>; "chambers_of_judge_pappert@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_pappert@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_mitchell_s_goldberg@paed.uscourts.gov”
<chambers_of_judge_mitchell_s_goldberg@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_timothy_j_savage@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_timothy_j_savage@paed.uscourts.gov>; Dryan <dryan@chesco.org>;
"cccommissioners@chesco.org” <cccommissioners@chesco.org>; "cccommissioners@chesco.org"
<cccommissioners@chesco.org>; "jmaxwell@chesco.org” <jmaxwell@chesco.org>; "jmaxwell@chesco.org"
<jmaxwell@chesco.org>; Marian Moskowitz <mmoskowitz@chesco.org>; "mkichline@chesco.org"
<mkichline@chesco.org>; "mkichline@chesco.org" <mkichline@chesco.org>; Wes Haskett
<whaskett@southernshores-nc.gov>; Phillip Hornthal <phornthal@hrem.com>; Cliff Ogburn
<cogburn@southernshores-nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 at 01:21:58 PM EDT

Subject: Fw: Penis Touching Accusations At Kitty Hawk Elementary School By My 4 Year Old Son

Good Afternoon,

| just wanted to pass along some additional information regarding what my son Anthony said about his penis being
touched. My son Anthony also said that his friends Jordan and Landon didn't like his penis because it isn't
black...which doesn't make any sense since Jordan and Landon don't talk.

So, | just wanted to reiterate my conspiracy theory even though the court system likes to dismiss mind control like it
does not happen. | believe the problem may be that a woman at the Dare County District Attorney's Office with a
name pronounced “Lori" told me that endangering children was not a crime in Dare County when | was trying to
complain about Jasper Rogers and the Kitty Hawk police allowing a very dangerous illegal junkyard in the Vista
Lane cul-de-sac. Corruption interfering with the physical and emotional needs of my family has continued since |
lived at 4809 Vista Lane and people much more powerful than Dare County's government protecting and serving
civilians may have had enough of Dare County's corruption.

| apologize that many people don't like my conspiracy theories, but | think it is time Dare County asks
themselves..."Do the actions of our zoning officers amount to anything other than a terrorism conspiracy?"
(elementary school educated children can comprehend Wes Haskett is taking a right worth more than $100,000 to
sub-divide my lot. The fact that Philip Hornthal is claiming that there isn't an eminent domain taking only means
Philip Hornthal is pretending that he does not know that Eminent Domain Laws protect rights). 40A-2(3) provides:
"Eminent domain" means the power to divest right, title or interest from the owner of property and vest it in the
possessor of the power against the will of the owner upon the payment of just compensation for the right, title or
interest divested. To make matters worse, Wes Haskett and Philip Hornthal refuse to answer my questions about
zoning code that should be answered prior to applications being submitted. If my questions were answered prior to
my lot subdivision plan being submitted 3 of the 4 reasons my sub-division plan was denied would have not been a
reason for denial (and the application could have only been denied with an eminent domain law violation). Now,
Philip Hornthal and Wes Haskett will not answer zoning code questions again and said | can appeal the decision for
$350. Burdening the public with unjust misapplication of law and legal schemes not only is legal entanglement it is
a form of terrorism called "paper terrorism".
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Please email me one reason explaining how the zoning officers and Philip Hornthal are doing anything that does
not amount to a terrorism conspiracy.

Anthony Stocker Mina

PS. | have additional information that suggests Wes Haskett would be a fall-guy by design, because of his name. |
am not providing the information right now, but | suggest making sure Philip Hornthal's office understands my
finance does not know anyone at Philip Hornthal's law firm and the fact that me and my fiance have been involved
with communication that can be interpreted to mean we have a relationship with people at Philip Hornthal's law
office would only mean my fiance and me were coerced into a labor/human trafficking conspiracy if anyone at Philip
Hornthal's office claims to have a relationship with me or my fiance, Jennifer L Franz.

----- Forwarded Message --—--

From: Anthony Mina <chestercountylawn@yahoo.com>

To: "cccommissioners@chesco.org" <cccommissioners@chesco.org>; "cccommissioners@chesco.org"
<cccommissioners@chesco.org>; Dryan <dryan@chesco.org>; "jmaxwell@chesco.org" <jmaxwell@chesco.org>;
"imaxweli@chesco.org" <jmaxwell@chesco.org>; Marian Moskowitz <mmoskowitz@chesco.org>;
"mkichline@chesco.org" <mkichline@chesco.org>; "mkichline@chesco.org" <mkichline@chesco.org>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 at 08:35:30 AM EDT

Subject: Fw: Penis Touching Accusations At Kitty Hawk Elementary School By My 4 Year Oid Son

-—--- Forwarded Message --—-

From: Anthony Mina <chestercountylawn@yahoo.com>

To: "dkole@southernshores-nc.gov" <dkole@southernshores-nc.gov>; "dkole@southernshores-nc.gov"
<dkole@southernshores-nc.gov>; Elizabeth Morey <emorey@southernshores-nc.gov>

Cc: "jslegel@southernshores-nc.gov" <jslegel@southernshores-nc.gov>; "mcooke@southernshores-nc.gov"
<mcooke@southernshores-nc.gov>; "ebrinkley@southernshores-nc.gov" <ebrinkley@southernshores-nc.gov>;
"dbrickhouse@southernshores-nc.gov" <dbrickhouse@southernshores-nc.gov>; "tmann@southernshores-
nc.gov" <tmann@southernshores-nc.gov>; "csimpson@southernshores-nc.gov" <csimpson@southernshores-
nc.gov>; "rdeaner@southernshores-nc.gov" <rdeaner@southernshores-nc.gov>; "tlong@southernshores-nc.gov"
<tlong@southernshores-nc.gov>; "jthompson@southernshores-nc.gov" <jthompson@southernshores-nc.gov>;
"jspottswood@southernshores-nc.gov" <jspottswood@southernshores-nc.gov>; "jcouture@southernshores-
nc.gov" <jcouture@southernshores-nc.gov>; FBI <philadelphia.complaints@ic.fbi.gov>;
"olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org" <olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org>; "olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org"
<olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org>; Andrea C. Powell <andrea.powell@nccourts.org>; Elizabeth Morey
<emorey@southernshores-nc.gov>; Jasper Rogers <jrogers@kittyhawktown.net>; "cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net"
<cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>; "cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>; Casey Varnell
<varnell@ncobxlaw.com>; Mike Talley <mike.talley @kittyhawktown.net>; "mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net"
<mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>; "mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net"
<mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>; "chambers_of_chief_judge_sanchez@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_chief_judge_sanchez@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_edward_g_smith@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_edward_g_smith@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_pappert@paed.uscourts.gov"’ <chambers_of_judge_pappert@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_mitchell_s_goldberg@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_mitchell_s_goldberg@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_timothy_j_savage@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_timothy_j_savage@paed.uscourts.gov>; Dryan <dryan@chesco.org>;
"cccommissioners@chesco.org" <cccommissioners@chesco.org>; "cccommissioners@chesco.org”
<cccommissioners@chesco.org>; "jmaxwell@chesco.org" <jmaxwell@chesco.org>; "jmaxwell@chesco.org"
<jmaxwell@chesco.org>; Marian Moskowitz <mmoskowitz@chesco.org>; "mkichline@chesco.org"
<mkichline@chesco.org>; "mkichline@chesco.org" <mkichline@chesco.org>, Wes Haskett
<whaskett@southernshores-nc.gov>; Phillip Hornthal <phornthal@hrem.com>; Cliff Ogburn
<cogburn@southernshores-nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 at 08:32:49 AM EDT

Subject: Penis Touching Accusations At Kitty Hawk Elementary School By My 4 Year Old Son

Hello Law Enforcement,

| wanted you to be aware that last night my 4 year old son Anthony told my fiance, Jennifer Franz that his
teachers at Kitty Hawk Elementary School touch his penis. | have attached the text message from Jennifer Franz.
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| have no idea whether or not my son Anthony's penis is being inappropriately touched at Kitty Hawk Elementary
School. | can say that Anthony loved school then started screaming everytime | brought him there and wanted to
wear a diaper so his teachers didn't take him to bathroom time.

| can also offer a conspiracy theory why my 4 year old son Anthony provided Jennifer Franz information
warranting a police investigation.

My conspiracy theory is Southern Shores has some corrupt employees and/or attorney that need step
down/surrender. Southern Shores also has a police Chief named Dave Kole that unknowingly has people ready
to kick the chair out from under him that he is sitting on like they just kicked off the next Super Bowl. Chief Kole
has yet to be as effective as a police Chief sworn to uphold the law should be in the year 2024 and these people
are here to rudely awaken Southern Shores from their small town politics policy of only protecting and serving
certain people and scamming law abiding families.

| know a lot of people don't like my conspiracy theories, | just feel like there are some people way more powerful
than the little town of Southern Shores (and even Dare County) and they are powerful enough to get words out of
a 4 year old's mouth that can be used as weapons to destroy small town corruption. I'll let law enforcement figure
out what the problem is, | did my best to explain to Southern Shores | would like my lot sub division plan decided
by someone complying with state and federal laws as they use their ability to deviate from zoning standards in
way that would be considered "equal” to the deviation from zoning standards on Vista Lane in Kitty Hawk when |
lived there (with the exception of promoting an environment that recklessly endangered children).

| hope law enforcement can find a way to do a better job policing government employees in Dare County
because the way | see things, people way more powerful than Dare County don't have the patience for Dare

County's corruption.

Anthony Stocker Mina

PS My son Anthony will be at Kitty Hawk school today with his "paint shirt". Asking my 4 year old son Anthony to
bring a "paint shirt" may have triggered a Pennsylvania based investigation to be initiated by my 4 year old son.
Anthony will have a diaper on and will not need to go in the bathroom.

-——- Forwarded Message -----
From: Anthony Mina <chestercountylawn@yahoo.com>
To: "dkole@southernshores-nc.gov" <dkole@southernshores-nc.gov>; "dkole@southernshores-nc.gov"
<dkole@southernshores-nc.gov>; Elizabeth Morey <emorey@southernshores-nc.gov>; Phillip Hornthal
<phornthal@hrem.com>; Cliff Ogburn <cogburn@southernshores-nc.gov>
Cc: "jslegel@southernshores-nc.gov" <jslegel@southernshores-nc.gov>; "mcooke@southernshores-nc.gov"
<mcooke@southernshores-nc.gov>; "ebrinkley@southernshores-nc.gov" <ebrinkley@southernshores-nc.gov>;
"dbrickhouse@southernshores-nc.gov" <dbrickhouse@southernshores-nc.gov>; "tmann@southernshores-
nc.gov" <tmann@southernshores-nc.gov>; "csimpson@southernshores-nc.gov" <csimpson@southernshores-
nc.gov>; "rdeaner@southernshores-nc.gov" <rdeaner@southernshores-nc.gov>; "tlong@southernshores-
nc.gov" <tlong@southernshores-nc.gov>; "jthompson@southernshores-nc.gov" <jthompson@southernshores-
nc.gov>; "jspottswood@southernshores-nc.gov" <jspottswood@southernshores-nc.gov>;
"jcouture@southernshores-nc.gov" <jcouture@southernshores-nc.gov>; FBI
<philadelphia.complaints@ic.fbi.gov>; "olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org" <olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org>;
"olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org" <olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org>; Andrea C. Powell <andrea.powell@nccourts.org>;
Elizabeth Morey <emorey@southernshores-nc.gov>; Jasper Rogers <jrogers@kittyhawktown.net>;
"cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>; "cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net"
<cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>; Casey Varnell <varnell@ncobxlaw.com>; Mike Talley
<mike.talley@kittyhawktown.net>; "mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net" <mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>;
"mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net" <mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>;
"chambers_of_chief_judge_sanchez@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_chief_judge_sanchez@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_edward_g_smith@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_edward_g_smith@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_pappert@paed.uscourts.gov" <chambers_of_judge_pappert@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_mitchell_s_goldberg@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_mitchell_s_goldberg@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_timothy_j_savage@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_timothy_j_savage@paed.uscourts.gov>; Dryan <dryan@chesco.org>;
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"cccommissioners@chesco.org" <cccommissioners@chesco.org>; "cccommissioners@chesco.org"
<cccommissioners@chesco.org>; "jmaxwell@chesco.org" <jmaxwell@chesco.org>; "jmaxwell@chesco.org"
<jmaxwell@chesco.org>; Marian Moskowitz <mmoskowitz@chesco.org>; "mkichline@chesco.org"
<mkichline@chesco.org>; "mkichline@chesco.org" <mkichline@chesco.org>; Wes Haskett
<whaskett@southernshores-nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 at 05:35:45 PM EDT

Subject: Criminal Conspiracy Being Committed By Wes Haskett And Southern Shores

Dear Law Enforcement,

Please find the attached letter | received from Wes Haskett indicating my 75 East Dogwood Trail lot subdivision
plan has been denied.

The attached letter therefore proves the following:

1) Wes Haskett and Philip Hornthal knowingly changed landuse without an eminent domain transaction, refuse
to correct their legal wrong doing and just charged me $100 to deny a lot sub division plan that would not have
been submitted the way it was submitted if they would answer questions about Southern Shores zoning code,
instead of basically pleading the 5th amendment so they could force me to pay $100 for them to tell me things

they should have done for free.

2) The town of Southern Shores conspired with Outer Banks realty to sell 75 E. Dogwood Trail as a potentially
sub-dividable lot when the attached letter proves that Southern Shores did not consider 75 E. Dogwood Trail a

sub-dividable lot when the house was listed as such.

3) Southern Shores is committing a labor trafficking and legal entanglement conspiracy against my family by
forcing my family to initiate legal action against Wes Haskett, Philip Hornthal and Southern Shores to get them

to comply with North Carolina State and Federal laws.

Lastly, | wanted law enforcement to take note of the misplaced periods in emails | received from Wes Haskett,
Kevin Clark and Philip Hornthal. Misplaced periods have a unique meaning to me as a victim of human/labor
trafficking from Pennsylvania and the Chester County Moluscum Penis Crime Family. Besides the "period of the
conspiracy” being an issue in Federal Court, when I was a juvenile illegally being hidden in the juvenile legal
system | was discretely taught very specific things | would need to know in life for circumstances like these,
where | have Wes Haskett and Philip Hornthal conspiring against me to steal a few hundred thousand dollars of
value from the property | own with my fiance. My councilor Sean at Youth Forestry Camp used to say to me that
you need to eat a pussy on their period to earn your red wings and | would think my councilor was disgusting.
Now, more than 25 years later as | get these emails with misplaced periods from people obviously involved with
wrong-doing | have no doubt that the people putting misplaced periods in their emails to me have other people
that want me exposing them until they step down from their position of power, like they just got devoured by the
family they forced into their game of eat or be eaten when the family came to live under the local, state and

federal laws governing the town.

Anthony Stocker Mina

PS | strongly suggest Southern Shores figure out who wants Wes Haskett to cause Southern Shores to be
humiliated with a corruption scandal because | think Wes Haskett's just the fall guy. The periods in the
communication to me mean | am being told the person putting the misplaced period is corrupt and should be
removed from their position of power. Wes Haskett changed landuse without landowners of effected properties
having any knowledge of what he did. Fall guys are positioned to do things so obnoxiously arrogant as if their
lack of morale is the reason they got their job in the first place. | will immediately let everyone in this email know
if Philip Hornthal, Wes Haskett and Southern Shores ever provide me one single reason explaining how they
believe they legally changed landuse without an eminent domain transaction but as of right now the only
evidence | have indicates Wes Haskett, Philip Hornthal and Southern Shores believe they are more powerful
than the laws they are paid to uphold and they believe they can literally steal hundreds of thousand of dollars of
land value from tax payers that have paid for their property without the tax payer being able to stop them

----- Forwarded Message -

From: Anthony Mina <chestercountylawn@yahoo.com>

To: FBI <philadelphia.complaints@ic.fbi.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 at 10:37:06 PM EDT

Subject: Fw: Overt Acts Committed By Government Employees During Criminal Conspiracies In Dare County
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Hello FBI...

| just wanted to make sure the fbi saw this house. When | apply facts and law to zoning
code (like | am preparing a federal law suit against dare county, kitty hawk and southern
shores) | wonder if certain homes were designed years ago specially for the purpose of
proving a case against the government. This house does not appear to have the setback

distance requirement.

Anthony Stocker Mina

---—-- Forwarded Message --—---

From: Anthony Mina <chestercountylawn@yahoo.com>

To: "dkole@southernshores-nc.gov" <dkole@southernshores-nc.gov>; "dkole@southernshores-nc.gov"
<dkole@southernshores-nc.gov>

Cc: "jslegel@southernshores-nc.gov" <jslegel@southernshores-nc.gov>; "mcooke@southernshores-nc.gov"
<mcooke@southernshores-nc.gov>; "ebrinkley@southernshores-nc.gov" <ebrinkley@southernshores-
nc.gov>; "dbrickhouse@southernshores-nc.gov" <dbrickhouse@southernshores-nc.gov>;
"tmann@southernshores-nc.gov" <tmann@southernshores-nc.gov>; "csimpson@southernshores-nc.gov”
<csimpson@southernshores-nc.gov>; "rdeaner@southernshores-nc.gov" <rdeaner@southernshores-nc.gov>;
"tlong@southernshores-nc.gov" <tlong@southernshores-nc.gov>; "jthompson@southernshores-nc.gov"
<jthompson@southernshores-nc.gov>; "jspottswood@southernshores-nc.gov" <jspottswood@southernshores-
nc.gov>; "jcouture@southernshores-nc.gov" <jcouture@southernshores-nc.gov>; FBI
<philadelphia.complaints@ic.fbi.gov>; "olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org" <olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org>;
"olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org" <olivia.s.hines@nccourts.org>; Andrea C. Powell
<andrea.powell@nccourts.org>; Elizabeth Morey <emorey@southernshores-nc.gov>; Jasper Rogers
<jrogers@kittyhawktown.net>; "cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>;
"cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net" <cgarriss@kittyhawktown.net>; Casey Varnell <varneli@ncobxlaw.com>; Mike
Talley <mike.talley@kittyhawktown.net>; "mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net"
<mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>; "mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net"
<mike.palkovics@kittyhawktown.net>; "chambers_of_chief_judge_sanchez@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_chief_judge_sanchez@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_edward_g_smith@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_edward_g_smith@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_pappert@paed.uscourts.gov" <chambers_of_judge_pappert@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_mitchell_s_goldberg@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_mitchell_s_goldberg@paed.uscourts.gov>;
"chambers_of_judge_timothy_j_savage@paed.uscourts.gov"
<chambers_of_judge_timothy_j_savage@paed.uscourts.gov>; Dryan <dryan@chesco.org>;
"cccommissioners@chesco.org" <cccommissioners@chesco.org>; "cccommissioners@chesco.org”
<cccommissioners@chesco.org>; "jmaxwell@chesco.org" <jmaxwell@chesco.org>; "jmaxwell@chesco.org"
<jmaxwell@chesco.org>; Marian Moskowitz <mmoskowitz@chesco.org>; "mkichline@chesco.org"
<mkichline@chesco.org>; "mkichline@chesco.org" <mkichline@chesco.org>, Wes Haskett
<whaskett@southernshores-nc.gov>

Sent: Sunday, May 5, 2024 at 02:11:44 PM EDT

Subject: Overt Acts Committed By Government Employees During Criminal Conspiracies In Dare County

Dear Chief Kole,

| hope you are doing well.

As the amount of overt acts being committed by government employees in a criminal conspiracy against my
family continues with another overt act being committed when the attached 75 E. Dogwood Trl lot subdivision
plan is denied, | wanted you to be aware of communication to me that may have been designed to appear to be

coming from you (Chief Kole).

The following emails were provided to the Philadelphia FBI because I've reported to the FBI discrete
communication to me that could also be used as evidence of mental ililness against me (for believing the
information being provided to law enforcement amounts to communication). Over the past few decades
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government corruption in Pennsylvania has gone as far as refusing to schedule brainscan lie detection testing
on me as they claimed the facts set forth against them by me in Federal Court litigation were frivolous
delusions. Corrupt government employees in Pennsylvania tried attacking my credibility by publicly attacking
my mental health (prior to stepping down from positions including the Chester County District Attorney) and
some of the same tactics used may be occurring in Dare County.

The discrete things | observed started occurring noticeably more in 2007 after | received an email from Meghan
Weiss that said "Got Chat". | used to shop regularly at the Wolgemuth Auction in Leola, PA and there was a
constable working there that appeared to me to be trying to start problems (for example, onetime he started
running towards me at about waist height like he was going to tackle me and then pretended to tackle the guy
closest to me. The constable was uniformed when he pretended to be joking around with a fake tackle.).
Onetime | was in the bathroom and the Constable said "Are you learning anything" and what the constable said
did not make sense at all to what was going on in the bathroom. When I left the Wolgemuth Auction there was
a tractor trailer blocking the intersection before you turn left on Route 30 towards Malvern. The tractor trailer
was advertising an Eric Trump (Donald Trump's son) Road Scholar Program and appeared to make Eric
Trump to be taking responsibility for strange things | observe as | drive that could amount to communication
and mental iliness for believing the things amount to communication.

Please don't be offended by my comments about "expecting something stupid from someone named Dave" the
comment has nothing to do with you, Chief Kole. | suggest that you, as the police Chief, make sure these
people were not trying to create illusions that were supposed to appear to be coming from you. Since | was not
able to find the female with the "simply move" shirt and take a picture of her | wanted you to be aware that
there was someone wearing a "CEO of ghosting people” in the Food Lion right before | drove past the female

and she disappeared.

As you know, "profiling" is a major problem in the United States. People that know me from Pennsylvania know
that | will expose a corrupt police chief or corrupt district attorney to the entire town and take them to Federal
Court for refusing to uphold their oath of office and the laws they are sworn to enforce. | suggest you figure out
who is positioning you to be appearing to be refusing to uphold the law and your oath of office. | didn't move to
the Outer Banks to be involved with Outer Banks politics or police work and don't get paid for being forced to
be involved with Outer Banks police work and politics... so my forced involvement amounts to labor trafficking

law violations.

Lastly, | wanted you to be aware that | told the FBI that one of my Kitty Hawk neighbors that said they lived on
the other side of Vista Lane stopped at 4809 Vista Lane as | was working and said their dog was barking
because of the 4805 Vista Lane fire and woke them up. The guy said the fire department's response was pretty
"sore". | do not know how to use the word "sore" like the guy did and only know how to use the word "sore" to
mean "physical pain". My complaints with Pennsylvania's cruel and unusual punishment/witness intimidation
corruption were documented with medical records and me repeatedly using the word "sore" to describe
physical pain | was living in. | suspect the word "sore" was being misused by my Vista Lane neighbor to help
Pennsylvania corruption clean up their crimes. The most ironic thing about Vista Lane is | felt like the Meredith
Family was conspiring with Kitty Hawk to recklessly endanger children and was trying to entrap my family in
their corruption to help Pennsylvania corruption illegally. In Pennsylvania, attorney William Gallagher was
assigned to my child custody needs by the Chester County Bar Association when my oldest daughter's mother
(who died of a heroin overdose) was not being responsible. My complaints included the fact that she brought a
full grown pitbull into her house to "give the dog a better life" from what | understood to be a life with no contact
with children as a guard dog. The pitbull attacked my daughter's half sister's face. | complained that children
should have not been allowed around the dog and that my daughter's mother endangered my daughter. On
Vista Lane Mike Meredith, William Meredith and Brian Lloyd all had dogs that they let wander the neighborhood
as other neighbor's complained and may have even reported them to animal control. | felt like the Vista Lane
neighbors were trying to create an atmosphere that completely contradicted my position that attorney William
Gallagher represented me for to help me make sure my oldest daughter was safe (The Chester County Family
Court was just as big of a problem as my daughter's mother when it came to keeping my daughter safe). So,
the fact that William Meredith was involved with so many problems on Vista Lane as Meredith Barr was
working for the Chester County Bar Association felt to me like there was a name coded conspiracy trying to get
William Meredith to entrap my family living in the type of unsafe situation Pennsylvania was trying to force my
oldest daughter to live in until William Gallagher was assigned to my child custody needs...And Jasper Roger's
overt act of refusing to fine William Meredith per day, per violation should be considered part of Pennsylvania's

corruption.

Thank you,
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Anthony Stocker Mina

---- Forwarded Message -

From: Anthony Mina <chestercountylawn@yahoo.com>
To: FBI <philadelphia.complaints@ic.fbi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 at 12:45:40 PM EDT
Subject: Fw: Boo bees

Hello FBI...

| wanted the FBI to be aware that Jessica Walden is someone | went to school with a name that would be
used in name coded corruption. Jessica Walden's face is like Jennifer Divencenzo's face.

Jen Franz went to Walden graduate school and for some reason she got called "Jessica".

Jessica Boone lives in the Outer Banks right now.

Jessica Krivelsky is a corrupt district attorney who appeared to be following the advice of other Chester
County District Attorneys.

Anthony Stocker Mina

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Anthony Mina <chestercountylawn@yahoo.com>
To: FBI <philadelphia.complaints@ic.fbi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 at 02:34:56 PM EDT
Subject: Fw: Boo bees

... There was a female driving south on south dogwood trail that could have been Colleen
Lioyd. Anthony Stocker Mina

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Anthony Mina <chestercountylawn@yahoo.com>
To: FBI <philadelphia.complaints@ic.fbi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 at 02:27:15 PM EDT
Subject: Boo bees

Hello FBI...

About 10 minutes ago | was driving north on south dogwood trail and a female who looked
very similar to the way | remember Jennifer Divencenzo looking pointed at a wall called a
“bulkhead” as she was walking south on south dogwood trail. The female had a white shirt
that said “simply move”. | drove for a few minutes then turned around to take a picture of

the female but she disappeared.

| decided to take a picture of the female because | noticed a Coleman moving truck on the
highway right before I turned onto dogwood trail that said something like worldwide
moving. And yesterday | believed | was called “man” once in the southern shores office
Wes Haskett and the building inspector Kevin work with Marcey Baum. So, naturally
expecting something stupid from someone named Dave ( because of his name) | expected
a Coleman moving truck and a female saying simply move to suggest | move from
southern shores as if Dave Kole was speaking.
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So, 75 east dogwood trail is for sale “as is” for $1,050,000 and I'll move to bay drive in kill
devil hills. Without $1,050,000 the only thing | can say is “kindness isn’t a weakness” and
the outer banks economy dependent on tourism is a major weakness with dumbass
narcissistic boo-bees and their government scams. | suggest the outer banks boo bees

stop showing me how weak they really are...

Anthony Stocker Mina

Ps the woman probably had b-cup size breasts
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